Associated Students of Solano College

Meeting Minutes December 6th, 2011, 12:30pm-2:20pm

<u>Call to Order</u> President McCaffrey called the meeting to order at 12:35pm. Vice President Moran took the minutes.

<u>Official Roll Call</u> <u>Executive Officers</u> present: McCaffery, Moran-Richardson, Castillo, Barruzo; <u>Senators</u> present: Geff Freire, Latifah Alexander, Gurdev Biring, Arthur Jackson, Ana Maria Eljach and Kayla Salazar. Associates Present: Lucia Sanchez. Quorum met with seven (6) senators.

<u>Approval of Agenda</u> Motion Senator Salazar, second Senator Biring to approve the meeting agenda. **(1,0,0) (6,0,0) Motion Passes**.

<u>Approval of Meeting Minutes</u> A) Motion Senator Biring, second Senator Eljach to approve the Minutes of December 29, 2011. **(1,0,0) (6,0,0) Motion Passes**.

<u>Public Forum</u> Kelcey Kromer, President of Peace Club thanked ASSC for the letter posted in the Tempest against any discriminatory actions put forth by the Solano College newspaper, or any person on campus. She also told the senate that she will be joining ASSC in the spring to help promote unity on campus.

Instructor's Report No report.

Advisor's Report Advisor Ghous reminded ASSC about the food and drink policy in class, he also thanks Senator Geff for his help with World AIDS Day and for working on the ASSC Facebook and Twitter. He announced that there is a new funding requests for that he would like the senate to review. He noted the change of location of the ASSC/ICC luncheon. He touched on the anti-abortion speakers that were on campus and gave ASSC ideas to help with offensive speakers in the future. Lastly, he announced that Shamelea Johnson is looking for two or three ASSC members to help formulate recruitment brochures for the college.

Information Items A) Vice President Moran announced the Becky Lum, the college badminton instructor was taking care of the food for the ASSC/ICC luncheon. She stated that ASSC has funded her no more than \$300 in the past. B) Peter Bostic talked to ASSC about the new Alumni website that is to be launched soon. He asked for ASSC's assistance in picking a name for the URL of the site. Discussion included incorporating the Solano oak tree into the idea of the name, as well as the Solano College falcon. C) President McCaffrey announced his nomination for the new Student Trustee, Ana Maria Eljach. Action will be taken on an emergency meeting on Thursday, December 8th at 1:00pm.

Action Items A) Action was taken on the 2011 ASSC Fall Funding Cycle. The decisions are as follows— 1. Diversity Affairs, Travel Course: Motion Senator Salazar, Second Senator Biring to award \$1000. (0,1,0)(0,6,0) Motion Dies. Motion Senator Eljach, Second Senator Jackson to award \$710. (1,0,0)(5,1,0) Motion Passes. 2. Diversity Affairs, Support Speakers: Motion Senator Jackson, Second Senator Eljach to award \$430. (1,0,0) (5,1,0) Motion Passes. Associate Sanchez leaves at 2:10 3. Peace Club, Training: Motion Senator Salazar, Second Senator Eljach to award \$150. (5,1,0) Motion Passes. 4. AGS, Conference Costs: Motion Senator Eljach, Second Senator Jackson to award \$380. (4,1,1) Senator Eljach leaves at 2:15. Motion Passes. 5. JAC, Various Items: Motion Senator Salazar, Second Senator Jackson to award \$70. (4,1,0) Motion Passes. 6. MSS, Banquet Costs: Motion Senator Biring, Second Senator Alexander to award \$400. (4,0,1) Motion Passes. 7. WEI School, Travel Costs: Motion Senator Biring, Second Senator Biring, Second Senator Biring, Second Senator Biring, Second Senator Alexander to award \$450. (5,0,0) Motion Passes. 9.MLK, Honorary Speakers: Motion Senator Jackson, Second Senator Alexander to award \$442. (5,0,0) Motion Passes. 10. Art Department, Conference Costs: Motion Senator Salazar, Second Senator Alexander to award \$413. (5,0,0) Motion

Associated Students of Solano College

Meeting Minutes December 6th, 2011, 12:30pm-2:20pm

Passes. 11. ANATOMY DEPARTMENT, Skulls: Motion Senator Salazar, Second Senator Jackson to award \$360. **(5,0,0) Motion Passes.** 12. MATH DEPARTMENT, Scantrons: Motion Senator Salazar, Second Senator Jackson to award \$300. **(4,1,0) Motion Passes.** 13. RECYCLING CLUB, Bins: Motion Senator Salazar, Second Senator Jackson to award \$300. **(5,0,0) Motion Passes.** ASSC had a remaining \$197: Motion Senator Jackson, Second Senator Freire to award an additional \$100 to WEI School Project, and an additional \$97 to the Ethnic Studies Travel Course. **(4,1,0) Motion Passes.** Senator Biring leaves at 2:45. Quorum is lost. Meeting Ends at 2:45.

Respectfully Submitted, Kelsey Moran ASSC Vice President December 8th, 2011.